

**Activities Committee Report
May 8, 2019
Parkfairfax Management Office
3360 Gunston Road**

In Attendance:

Open - Chair
Nate Davis
Andrea Drone
Margee Eife
Karen Elsbury
Joyce Frank

Susan Cox – Board Liaison

Absent:

Marilyn Munson
Maria Smith
Kathleen Tatralet

I. Call to Order

- Karen Elsbury called the meeting to order at 6:30

II. Business Items and Announcements

- Group discussed Sarah leaving and what a huge help she was to our group and what a huge loss to the community. We sent flowers and a card (no Committee funds used).
- Karen discussed Face Painting and Snow Cone event on June 1st. She will coordinate with office putting out community signs, getting orange coolers with ice and confirming dates with both companies.
- Joyce has summer bands lined up and we are good to go for June concert.
- Nate has researched the Flamenco dancing at Coryell pool event, but has not been able to gather enough information for Board presentation.
- Possible Octoberfest event? Will starting thinking about an event we could hold at the Party Room in October. Would need to be low budget (\$500) event.

III. Misc and Discussion

- No updates needed for June newsletter.
- Need confirmation on who will handle the Parkfairfax Movie Night

IV. Adjournment

- The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm. Next meeting will be on Tuesday, June 4th, 2019.